THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF ST. THOMAS
AGENDA
THE FIRST MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL HERITAGE COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE
ROOM #204 5:30 P.M. January 11, 2017

MINUTES

Confirmation of the minutes of the meeting held on December 6, 2016.

NEW BUSINESS

Exploring Partnerships

2017 Application for Student Position funding

2017 Membership Renewal Form — Community Heritage Ontario

Wellington Block Heritage Building Roof Page 2

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Courthouse

Municipal Heritage District Study — Stantec

NEXT MEETING

To Be Determined

ADJOURNMENT




From: Councillor Mark Burgess <mburgess@stthomas.ca>
Sent: Sunday, January 8, 2017 8:59 PM

To: Frank Lattanzio; Councillor Joan Rymal

Subject: Wellington Block Roof Replacement

Good evening Frank and Joan,

The Wellington Block Heritage Building is in need of having the roof replaced. It is up for
approval in this years Capital Budget. The cost to replace the roof with a slate roof is
$450,000.00. | have some concerns about the cost to do this project. | am writing to you
both asking if the Heritage committee would consider the idea of having city staff look
into a cost comparison for using alternative materials to replace the roof. My
understanding is that it would only be looked into with the committees willingness and if
it was the desire of Council to direct staff to look into alternative materials and costs
during our budget process. Please feel free to contact via email or by phone 519-637-
1005 if you have any questions or comments.

Cheers,
Mark Burgess

"Be the change you wish to see in the world."
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